

Portsmouth Township serves 525
Buena Vista Township serves 8576

The above are the only systems to exceed the MCL since 1/1/2010. In 2009, under Stage 1, Bay City exceeded the TTHM MCL, with a duration of 3 calendar quarters. Since this occurred under Stage 1, compliance was based on a system-wide RAA (of four locations) rather than LRAAs. The highest system-wide RAA during this time was 99.6 ppb.

I will leave it to you to decide what, if any, of the above information should be passed along. I'm sure you have a better idea of what, specifically, he is looking for.

Bob London

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 11:32 AM
To: London, Bob (DEQ); Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Subject: FW: questions

Here are the additional ?s from Ron Fonger concerning the systems that exceeded the TTHM MCL.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Fonger, Ronald [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2015 10:58 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: questions

Mike:

Here's what I need to clarify:

What period of time is covered by the TTHM exceedances in your email (are these the only violations since Jan. 1, 2010) ?

How many customers are served by each of the five water systems that had TTHM exceedances?

What's the best way to describe "Highest LRAA" that's listed for each of the water systems?

When did TTHM become a part of required monitoring? Since that time, have there been changes in allowable levels, and if so, when?

Thanks again for your help,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502

From: Brent Wright <bwright@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2015 9:11 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re: call

Mike

Marvin Gnagy from Veolia wanted to talk with you about some of the suggestions they were making for treatment here at the plant. He wanted to know what could be implemented right away and what might need permit approval from the MDEQ. They were here running test all week but left yesterday. I have listed his contact number and email below. I would appreciate it if you could get in contact with him so he can finalize his report and send his recommendations to the city administration.

Marvin Gnagy
419-450-2931
marvin.gnagy@veolia.com

Thank you

On Fri, Feb 20, 2015 at 8:40 AM, Prysby, Mike (DEQ) <PRYSBYM@michigan.gov> wrote:

Brent,

Are we having a conference call today? I am available, give me a time for the call and I will make my-self available.

Michael Prysby, P.E.

District Engineer

Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

517 290-8817